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The Honorable Themas J. Dowrey
nited States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Downey:

In response to your request of August 5, 1985 for an explamation of the
hasis "for the Commission's change of position” regarding the corduct of
an emergency exercise at Shoreham, a3 majority of the Commission believes
that the hasic position of the NRC has not changed during the course of
the licensing review for Shoreham, In accordance with the NRC/FEMA MOU,
the NBC requested the assistance of FEMA in reviewing 0f“site emergency
plans and preparedness 315 par*t of the NRC's overal! evaluation of the
adequicy of emergency planning for Shoreham. In memorianda dated June 1
and Jure 17, 1983, the NRC specifically requested FEMA to provide
separate '1ndings on whether the LILCO offsite plan is adequate, whether
it 1s capable of being implemented and whether LILCO has the ability to
implement the plar, Tt was understood that the finding regarding
LILCO's ability to implement the plan would require the conduct of an
exercise,

The December 19, 1984 memorandum to FEMA noted the status of FEMA's
review 0f the offsite plan as well 35 LILCO's proposal for an exercise.
The NRC requested FEMA to take the lead in consideration of the proposed
exercise., In view of LILCO's standing request for an exercise, the NRC
or June 20, 1985 requested FEMA to schedule 3s full an exercise of the
Shoreham emergency plan 3s s feasfble and lawful at the present time,
As indicated in 3 Jure 4, 1985 memorandum from the Secretary of the
Commission, an exercise of the LILCD plan could, as 3 minimum, identify
the impact of the limitations of LTLCD's plan wher executed under the
state ard county restrictions. That memorandum also directed the staff
to 3sk FEMA to respond to five fssues 1 FEMA indicated an exercise is
not currently possible. Notwithstanding the absence of the state and
county participation, an exercise could demonstrate LILCO's ability to
respond to 3 postulated accident scerario at Shoreham, activate the
Shoreham emergency response orgarfzation, formulate protective action
recommendations based or plant conditions and projected doses, and test
the means to 3lert and notify the public of these protective measures.
These response actions do not recessarily require the involvement of
state and county support organizations, By testing the plan now, the
Commission and FEMA can identify and assure the correction of any
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deficiencies in LILCC areas of role responsibility., Therefore, if, in
the future, the authority question is resolved, a subsequent test of the
plan could focus largely on areas requiring coordinated response by
LILCO and external agencies. The Commission believes such 3 two-stage
test shou'd result in 31 more expeditious process for assuring that the
emergency plan in toto adequately protects the public. This is
particularly reTevant as recent court decisicns have held that
deficiencies in emergency planning identified in the exercise may be
litigated in the Commission's adiudicatory process.

With regard to the status of FEMA's review of LILCO's offsite emergency
plan, on August 2, 1985, LILCO submitted to the NRC Revisfor § of the
plan which responded to the remaining plan iradequacies previously
identified by FEMA except for the inadequacy regarding the authority
fssue, On August 13, 1985, the NRC staff requested FEMA's assistance in
reviewing Revision 5 of the Shoreham plar,

Pegardinrg your reguest for information corcerning the cost for such an
exercice, we and FFMA have estimated the costs attributable to
observatfon and evaluation of full participation emergency preparedness
exercises. For the NRC, such costs average on the order of $20,000 per
exercise, FFMA has informed us that their costs “or observing the
offsite portion of an exercise vary from approximately $9C,000 to
€180,000 per exercise, These approximate figures include costs for
preparation, trave', actual exercise observation, and post-exercise
assessment activities for NRC and FEMA staff and contractor personnel,
They do rot include costs attributable to other Federal observers who
may support FEMA's observation effarts as part of the Regiona)
Assistance Committee (RAC).

The Commission 2150 rotes that its Licersing Board recently issued 3
partial decisfon that held that the lack of state and county
participation in executing the emergency plan prec'uded the fssuanrce of
an operating licerse for ghorcham. The ramifications of that decision
are st111 under review.

In the matter of holding a dri?1 in the current circumstances, !
disagree with the Coomission mq{or1ty. After thinking about this »
great deal, I concluded that cnly a potentially workable plan should be
exercised, Given the Board's decision that LILCP does not have the
legal authority to perform many of the required emergency response
functions set out in the proposed plan, T question the usefulness
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of a dril) at this time. Further, the results of a drill of an
inadequate plan might create new hearing ‘ssues that would need to be
addressed, which new issues might not arise i€ one were to exercise only
an adequate plan.

Conmissiorer Asselstine agrees with my comments.

Sincerely,
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Nunzio J. Palladino
Chairman



